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THIS ADDENDUM IS RAISED TO PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING ANSWERS TO
QUESTIONS PROVIDED BY BIDDERS.

THE FOLLOWING CHANGES IN THE TENDER DOCUMENTS ARE EFFECTIVE
IMMEDIATELY. THIS ADDENDUM WILL FORM PART OF THE CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS.

DRAWINGS

1. Question: Are there any footings or piers required under the columns at grids P-6 or P-4

Answer: See Drawing S02 — Foundation Plan: Provide Pilaster P4 and Footing F1 at Grids P/6
and P/4.

2. Question: At the entrance between grids G-9 and H-9, there are two F8 footings. The footing
schedule calls for these footings to be 1000 mm long x 100 mm wide, but they scale to 1200 mm
wide x 1200 mm long. What is the correct size for these footings?

Answer: See Drawing S02 — Foundation Plan:
e Revise F8 in the footing schedule to read 1000x1000x250.

e Pilaster and Footings are not graphically shown at canopy columns between Grids 9 &
10 and G & H, but they are called off. Provide footings (F8) and pilasters (P12) as noted.

3. Question: The interior piers along grids H and | do not show footings under these piers.

Answer: See Drawing S02 — Foundation Plan: Pilaster and Footings are not graphically shown
at Grid H/4, H/6, H/7, /4 and 1/6, but they are called off. Provide footings (F1) and pilasters (P4)
as noted.

4. Question: At grids E-10 and G-10 there are two F5 footings. The footing schedule calls for
them to be 1800 mm wide x 1800 mm long, but they scale to be 1500 mm long x 700 mm wide.
What is the correct size for these footings?

Answer: See Drawing S02 — Foundation Plan: Drawings are not to be scaled.

5. Question: No footings are shown under the exterior piers between D&E and 9 & 10.

Answer: See Drawing S02 — Foundation Plan: Drawings are not to be scaled.

6. Question: The F4 footings at grid E-9 and G-9 are drawn 1000 mm wide x 1000 mm long, but
the footing schedule calls for these footings to be 1600 mm long x 1200 mm wide. What is the
correct size for these footings?

Answer: See Drawing S02 — Foundation Plan: Drawings are not to be scaled.

7. Question: The F4 footings at grid E-3 and G-3 are drawn 900 mm wide x 1100 mm long, but the
footing schedule calls for these footings to be 1600 mm long x 1200 mm wide. What is the
correct size for these footings?
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Answer: See Drawing S02 — Foundation Plan: Drawings are not to be scaled.

8. Question: The F2 footings at grids C-3 and C-4 are drawn 900 mm wide x 900 mm long, but the
footing schedule calls for these footings to be 1400 mm long x 1100 mm wide. What is the
correct size for these footings?

Answer: See Drawing S02 — Foundation Plan: Drawings are not to be scaled.

9. Question: There is a F1 footing shown at grid D-5, Should this footing be a F1 or should it be
an F3 footing?

Answer: See Drawing S02 — Revise footing at Grid D/5 from F1 to F3.

ADDITIONAL NOTES TO DRAWINGS:

So03 ROOF FRAMING PLAN

1 Add a note to the beam and column schedules as follows:
Note: Member sizes noted are maximum and preferred sizes to be provided.

S04 PILASTER DETAILS

A P8 —add 10M ties at 300 c/w double set at top.

2 P9 — revise 330 dimension to 237.

3 P2 — detail in bottom right hand corner, to be revised to read P13.
SPECIFICATIONS

10. Question: | formally request that PWGSC advise the consultant structural engineer to redo his
structural plans with the industry standard csa glulam grades and sizes. There is a national
standard for glued-laminated timber called csa 0122, can/csa-0122-16 - structural glued-
laminated timber.

Answer: See below

SECTION 06 18 00 — GLUE-LAMINATED CONSTRUCTION

Page 6, Item 2.01.1.1 revise to read:

A Spruce-Pine-Fir or Douglas Fir-Larch to CAN/CSA-O122 and NLGA Standard
Grading Rules for Canadian Lumber.

Page 6, Item 2.02.1.1 revise to read:

2 Minimum Stress grade: to CSA 086, 20f-E or 24f-E for beams, 20f-EX or 24f-EX for
columns and truss web members for Spruce-Pine-Fir or Douglas Fir-Larch,
respectively.
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SECTION 08 71 00 - DOOR HARDWARE

Page 6, Item 2.03.1.1

Delete: Keying: Provide master keyed Dorma Series as directed by architect.

Replace with: All keying to be BEST SFIC with construction cores/keys supplied by the owner and all
permanent cores/keys supplied by the contractor in a BEST L-keyway, keyed into the owners exiting
keying systems.

Page 6, Item 2.03.1.2

Delete: Construction keyed.

SITE VISIT QUESTIONS

11. Question: What is the operational schedule for the Green Gables site?
Answer: The site is officially opened during the dates and times below:

April 15 - 30: Open by special appointment only

May 1 - October 31: Open daily, 9 AM - 5 PM
November 1 - 30: Open by special appointment only
December 1 2017 - April 14 2018: Closed for the season

e o o o

Note: The site is unofficially opened to the public throughout the rest of the year as the Green
Gables site and walking trails are not secured.

12. Question: There is an existing construction fence around a portion of the former visitor centre
location. Is this fence available to be re-used for the Phase 2 work?

Answer: The fence is currently being rented from Eastern Fence Ltd., security of the site during
Phase 2 will be the successful contractor’s responsibility and Parks/PSPC will not be paying for
the existing fence once the contractor is in place. Arrangements can be made with the successful
contractor to continue with the rental of the fence and fence stands or if they have a preferred
supplier the fence will be picked up by Eastern Fence.

13. Question: Who is responsible for snow removal?

Answer: Parks Canada has yearly snow removal contracts and is only responsible for access
into the site from Route 6; will clear a parking area for the general public and any Parks
employees; the access/service road to the west of the new visitor centre location and the
courtyard between the barns and Green Gables House.

The contractor will be responsible for any snow removal over and above those areas and any
areas of construction or additional access required.
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Access to the service road must be available throughout the entire duration of the contract. This
road must be free and clear at all times as this road is not only for service, Parks employees and
off-hours visits but for emergency vehicles and personnel.

14. Question: Has a construction laydown area been identified?

Answer: A laydown area has not been depicted or identified on any drawings. PSPC and Parks
will work with the successful contractor and their requirements and schedule and provide an
adequate area. This area will have to be identified and secured by the contractor once said area
is confirmed.

Note: Any area identified will also have to allow for access to the service road 24/7/365.

15. Question: Request For Use of Equivalent Materials to those which are specified for the above
noted project:

Specification Section: Section 07 27 00, Page 8, 2.04.3
Product Specified: Breathable Black Water Resistive UV Resistive

Product For Which We Request As Equivalent: Air Bloc 33, UV Resistant Vapor Permeable Air
Barrier

Answer: Product Henry Air Bloc 33 does not meet the permeability rating as the sheet product
specified.

16. Question: Does the new mechanical system (controllers) have to be integrated into other on-site
systems?

Answer: Yes, any new systems are to be capable with the existing on-site system.

17. Question: Is the new security system (alarm) to be integrated with the existing on-site system?

Answer: Yes, any new systems are to be capable with the existing on-site system.
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